
  

  

  
  

  
        

  
  
 
  
 

 
 

 
  
  
 

 
 

  

From: james benthin 
To: Joseph P. Filippi 
Cc: james benthin 
Subject: No Mandatory Vaccines! My Body My Choice!! 
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 11:18:23 PM 

To the State Board of Health, 

Get a vaccine to keep everyone safe!  What a Lie!  There are laws to protect people from people assuming that you 
are sick or that you can be forced to take a medical intervention. This is like assuming you are guilty until you are 
proven innocent.  It is against the law to make mandates in these cases unless you are a proven direct threat.  The 
only way you can be a direct threat is that there is proof that you are a direct threat or that there is a strong 
compelling evidence.  A generalization & a stereotype do not apply.  That would be like saying every 16 year old is 
a shop lifter.  That is a generalization. The government cannot make a blanket statement.  It is against the law to 
make a blanket statement that someone who has not taken the needle is a direct threat to the health, safety, or 
welfare of others.  This is not my opinion, it is the law.

 "Dr. McCullough: 10 Reasons to drop vaccine support or mandates.” 
https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/735290/ 
1.  Covid-19 vaccination is voluntary research. 
2.  Covid-19 vaccines do not not work well enough. 
3.  Covid-19 vaccines do not protect against the increasingly prevalent Delta variant. 
4.  Cover-19 vaccines have a dangerous mechanism of action. 
5.  There is a burgeoning number of cases of myocarditis or heart inflammation among individuals below the age 30 
years. 
6.  The U.S. FDA has given an update on the JNJ vaccine concerning the risk of cerebral venous sinus thrombosis in 
women ages 18-48 associated with low platelet counts. 
7.  Covid-19 are generating record safety counts. 
8.  People are dying and being hospitalized in record umbers in the days after Covid-19 vaccinations. 
9.  The safety profile is unknown. 
10.. Any personal choice or protected health information concerning the Covid-19 vaccine and its complications is 
confidential and anonymous according to federal law; otherwise, you will be subject to additional federal fines and 
penalties for violation of protected health information laws and statutes. 

Finally, here are 10 reasons to not mandate college students be forced to take the shot.  Students will support: My 
Body, My Choice.  Forced vaccinations are a form of tyranny. 

James M. Benthin 
Reno, Nevada 
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